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fpORE THE pnWOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTTOKHWA SERVl 
greiTNAtPFSHAWAR. CAMP COURT DERA ISMAIL KHAN.

. Service Appeal No.4 : i /2022
f i'A• ! ■ 'Arft:

ii 'd^ghter of ,
■ Taiik, PresWtly working as 

Officer (Female), in Education Department.
Appellant

Kliybcf Pn.V>»tW'Uhwn 
Ser\icv ‘IVlSitnol

U ik^ .N«».VERSUS. ^

■ Government of I^yber Pakhtunkhwa, througli 
Chief Minster^Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar. 
.Chief Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Secret^ Elementary & Secondary Education, KP,

. ,Pesha\yar. ■.
\ Director -oienientary & Secondary Education,
\ - Khybei^ Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
\ Director. EMIS, Elementary & Secondary 
XEducation, IChyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshaw^. 

Section Officer .(Management Cadre) E&bH. 
Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar, 

.fcistrict Account Officer, Tank.
/ District Account Officer, Hangu.

District Education Officer (Female) District Tank.
■ 10 SoniaKawaz, S.D-E.O (Female) District Tank.

.............Respondents

/ 1.

2.
. V, 3.■f

4.

5.

.7.

9-

SERVICE APPEAL UNDBR SECTION A OF KHYBER 
PAKHTUNKmiVA SERVICB TRIBUNAL ACT 1974,

PRAYER:-
THE INSTANT SERVICE .ON ACCEPf/xNCE OF 

APPEAh. THE OFFICIAL KJESPONDEJVTS MAY KINDLY
^ the impugned

bearing ENDST;

p

DIRECTED TO. CANCEL 
TRANSFER ' ORDER,

. SOmCiB^SED/4a 6/POSTING/ •TRANSFER/MC DATED 
^ 27/06/2022 BE DECLARED AS VOID AB-INITIO,

ij^jx^^PT^WFUL AUTHORITY, AGAINST THE 
■^1 HORMS OF NATURAL JUSTICE AND INEFFECTIVE

-RIGHTS OF APPELLANT AND THE
10 TO THE

BE NO.
s

UPON THE
TRANSFER OP RESPONDENT NO,
DIRECTOR OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION KHYBER

.BEARING ENDST; NO.pakhtunkhwa
S0IMC)B&SEb/4-16/POSTING/ TRANSFBR/MC DATED 
Q<}/06/202pJMAY kindly BE UPHELD AND ORDER
bearing no:- SO(SIC)E&Sir.:i/4-16/2022A^T/PQSTING/

^
1

1 ; .

> ■
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKIITIJNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1810/2022

H'la'OR]': MRS. RASl-ilDA BANG 
MISS I'-ARREMA PAUL

ML:iViBLR(J) 
... MEMBLR(E)

Pir Muhammad, Ex-Eechnical Plead Constable No. 744-SB, S/Q Noor
Muhammad Khan, R/0 village Umar Ahad, Post Orficc Kaka Abad, Jangi 
'Pehsil KcUlang, District Marxian. .. {Appellant)

Versus

1. Inspector General of Police/Provincial Police Chief, Central Police 
Ofncc(C!A)), Peshawar.

2. Deputy inspector General of Police, Special Branch ficadquartcr, JAshawar.
3. Senior Superintendant of Police (Admn) Headquarter Special Branch, 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar (Respondents)

Mr. Khiyal Muhammad Mohmand, 
Advocate Rov appellant 

P'or respondentsMr. Asir Masood Ali Shah, 
Deputy Disti’ict Attorney

Date of Institution 
Date of I tearing... 
Date of Decision...

15.12.2022
23.04.2024
23.04.2024K.P3TS

JUDGJIIVIENT

FAREEMA PAlJt IVl EMBER (E): 'fhc service appeal in hand has been

instituted under Section 4 of the Klryber Pakhtunkhwa Service 'tribunal Act,

1974 against the impugned order dated 28.1 1.2022,whereby appeal of the

appellant was dismissed by respondent No. 2, which was filed by the appellant

against the order dated 21.09.2020 of respondent No. 3 by virtue of which

major punishment of dismissal Ifom service was imposed upon the appellant 

and on appeal, the same order was maintained by respondent No. 2 for the

appellant. It has been prayed that on acceptance of the appeal, the impugned
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order dated 28.11.2022 and .order of dismissal ifom service dated 21.09.2020 

might be set aside and the appellant be reinstated in service with all back 

bcncfits/conscqucntial relief

2. Biiei tacts ol the case, as given in the mcniorandum of appeal, are that 

the appellant was appointed in the police service Special Branch as a 'fcchnical 

Constable on 04.02.2008. 4'he appellant was charged in a criminal case vide 

14R No. 427 dated 30.06.2020 under section 302/324/34-PPC of Police Station

ICatlang, Mardan and on dismissal of BBA, was sent to jail. He was named 

and implicated in the FIR suspicion and on the strength of being 

relative of the accused party. Ailcr conclusion of trial, he was acquitted from

on mere

all the charges by the learned Additional Sessions Judge Mardan vide order 

dated 07.07.2022. Departmental authorities decided to proceed against the 

appellant under Police Rules, 1975/aniended, 2014. After placing him under 

suspension, the charge sheet and statement of allegations were issued to the 

appellant by respondent No. 3. A regular inquiry was ordered and conducted, 

wherem the inquiry ofriccr recommended that the inquiry be kept pending till 

the decision of the learned trial court. A denovo inquiry was conducted by the 

respondents wherein the inquiry oftlcer recommended the appellant for 

imposition of major penalty, l-inal show cause notice was also issued by 

respondent No. 3 which was properly replied by the appellant. Respondent 

No. 3, on the strength of denovo inquiry report, passed order dated 21.09.2020, . 

whereby major penalty of dismissal from service was awarded to the appellant. 

I'eeling aggrieved, he filed departmental appeal on 10.08.2022 which was
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icjcctcd by respondent No. 2 vide order dated 28.]].
2022; henee the instant

service appeai.

Respondents wcic put on notice who submitted their joint 

the appeal. We heard the learned eounsel for the appellant 

learned Deputy District Attorney for the respondents and perused the 

file with connected documents in detail.

parawise
com merits on

as
well as

case

4. ix-arned eounsel for the appellant, after presenting the case i 

argued that the impugned orders dated 28.11.2022 and 21.09.2020

m detail,

were corum

non judice, illegal, without jurisdiction and lawful 

principles of natural justice, hence liable to be set aside, 

the appellant was implicated in the criminal 

nothing was proved against him and hence,

him from the charges. Jle argued that in the first i 

recommended that the

authority and against the 

He further argued that

case on mere suspicion and

the learned trial court acquitted

-- inquiry report, it was 

matter/inquiry should be kept ponding till the conclusion

oi trial but a denovo inquiry was conducted, which was based on malafide

intention and without waiting for the result of trial, the respondents dismissed 

the appellant Irom service. He further argued that 

adopted and the appellant

no proper procedure was 

was neither given any opportunity of defence 

cross-examination which was in violation of principles enshrined in law that

or

no

t)nc should be condemned unheard. He lequested that the appeal might be

dismissed.

5. Learned Deputy District Attorney, while rebutting 

learned counsel for the appellant, argued that 

Special Branch

the arguments of 

the appellant, while posted in 

Headquarters Pcshawar.-gGt involved in a criminal case vide

I
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FfR No. 427 dated 30.06.2020 u/.s 302/324/34/FJ^C, Police Station Katlang 

District Mardan, therefore, he was placed under suspension on 30.06.2020. :

acquitted by the court of law,

however, the criminal proceedings and departmental proceedings

According to him, although he was later on

were two

one did not aifect the other, i’urtherniore, he

gross misconduct for

in the disciplined force. He llirther argued that the appellant absented

26.06.2020, the day when the incident took place, 

without informing his high-ups and the Investigation Officer of the

diPterent entities and the fate of

was charged in a heinous criminal case which was a

someone

from his lawlli! duty on

criminal

case stated in his statement that the appellant, alongwith other three accused,

piesent on the spot, final show cause notice was issued to him and 

opportunity of personal hearing was also afforded to him but he failed

was

to

advance any cogent reason regarding the allegations leveled against him and 

alter lulfillmcnt ol all codal lorinalities major punishment was awarded to him. 

1 Ic requested that the appeal might be dismissed.

6. from the arguments and record presented beibre us, it transpires that the 

appellant was involved in f'lR No. 472 dated 30.06.2020 u/s 302/324/34 PPC 

P.S Katlang, Mardan. Ailer dismissal of his bail before arrest, he was sent

behind the bar. His departmental authorities placed him under suspension from 

the date of registration of f’lR i.c 30.06.2020 and initiated departmental 

proceedings against him by issuing charge sheet and statement of allegati 

Ihcre was only one allegation against him that he, while posted at SIVHQrs 

Peshawar got involved in criminal case bearing FIR no. 427 dated 30.6.2020

ons.

u/s 302/34-P‘PC, P.S Katlang, District Mardan. 'fhe inquiry officer submitted

>.
s
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his report on 27.07.2020 with hisVrccom'mendations that as the appellant had

fixed for hearing, on 25.07.2020 and 

investigation was also in progress, therefore the inquiry be kept pending till the

f

applied for BBA and the case was

decision ol the learned court. ']'hc competent authority, instead of waiting for 

the outeome of ease before the court of Additional Sessions Judge Mardan at 

Katlang, issued order for denovo ihquiry which was accordingly conducted, as

a result of which major punishment of dismissal from service was awarded.

7. fhere is no doubt that the appellant was involved in the i 

proceedings. Tie

-- inquiry

was given an opportunity to present his case before the 

Inquiry Officer. Jt was found that the Inquiry Officer recorded the Statement of

Investigation Offeer P.S Katlang District Mardan and iIt was the same as

produced belore the learned Additional and Sessions Judge Mardan at Katlang 

and based on the same evidence, the appellant had been acquitted of all the 

chaiges leveled against him vide judgment dated 07.07.2022 . How could the

Inquiry Officer in the denovo inquiry depend on the report/statement of the

Investigation Officer P.S Katlang when the 

Additional and Sessions Judge Mardan i

same was rejected by the learned

of the appellant? I'here is noin case

second opinion that court proceedings and departmental proceedings 

paiallcl to each other, but in case 

Officer based his i 

Katlang, which 

been a

can go

of departmental proceedings, the Inquiry 

inquiry report on the report of Investigation Officer, P.S

not accepted by the learned DSJ Mardan. It would have 

prudent approach for the department to wait for the outcome oi

was

court

case, but it noted that they actedwas hasty manner and passed thean a

' %

y
•: Oj*'-
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impugned order on 21.09.2020, much before the court case was decided on

7.7.2022.

ft has been held by the superior courts that all acquittals are considered8.

honourable and that there can be no acquittals which may be said to be

dishonourable. Nomination and involvement of the appellant in the criminal

case was the sole ground on which he was dismissed from service. That ground

subsequently disappeared when he was acquitted, making him rc-cmerge as a

Tit and proper person to continue his service. Reliance is placed on 1998

PTC(CS) 1.79, 2003 SCMR 215 and PhD 2010 Supreme Court, 695.

In view of the above discussion, the appeal in hand is allowed as prayed9.

for. Cost shall Ibllow the event. Consign.

Pronounced in open court in Peshawar and given under our hands and10.

seal of the Tribunal this 23 day of April, 2024.

(RASHIDA BANG) 
IVIcmbcr(J)

(1-AMihd-lA PAUI.) 
Mc-fnber (10

*l-'azleSi/h/mn P.S-
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23';' Apr. 2024 O i. Mr. Kliiyal Muhammad Mohmand, Advocate IbrAhe

appc'ilant present. Mr. Asif Masood Ali Shah, Deputy District 

Attorney for the respondents pi'csent. Arguments heard and

record perused.

02. Vide our detailed judgment consisting of 06 pages, the

appeal in hand is allowed as prayed for. Cost shall follow the

event. Consign.

■ ■

■ ■' ?

1 03. Pronounced in open court in Peshawar and given under 

our hands and seal of the Tribunal
h

this 23"^ day of April,on

2024.

(l'ARIZEyiA PAUL) 
Member (It)

(RASHIDA BANG) 
]N^ember(J)

-/■'a-a/ Siibhari PS^

iV

i-
■f''



Learned counsel for the appellant present, Mr. Muhammad Jan 

learned District Attorney for the respondents present.

27.11.2023 1.

Learned counsel for the appellant requested for adjournment 

the ground that he has not prepared the brief To come up for 

arguments on 24.0^2024 before D.B. P.P given to the parties.

on2.

«>o

Ib4io)o (Rashidi 
Member (J)

(Muhammad Akbar Khan) 
Member (E)%v

•KaleemUllah'

for the appellant present.Learned counsel24.01.2024

Mr. Muhammad Ayaz, S.I alongwith Mr. Asad Ali Khan,

Assistant Advocate General for the respondents present.

Learned counsel for the appellant sought flirther time tor 

preparation of brief Adjourned. To come up for arguments 

23.04.2024 before the D.B. Parcha Peshi given to theono
%Iparties. ■ j

SP ■ 1
I

(Samh-ud-Din) 
Member (J)

(Fareeha Paul) 
Member (E)

{

*Naeeiii Ai)}in*

c3



Junior to counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Asad AJi Khan,'^14.06.2023

Assistant Advocate General aiongwith Mr. Muhaminad Ayaz, S.I 

(Legal) for the respondents present and submitted reply/comments 

which are placed on file. Copy of the same handed over to junior of 

learned counsel for the appellant. J o come up for rejoinder, if any, and 

arguments on 06.09.2023 before D.B. I’archa Peshi given to the parties.

(Muhammad Akbar Khan) 
Member (L)..

06.09.2023 Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Ayaz, S.I

(Legal) aiongwith Mr. Asif Masood Ali Shah, Deputy

District Attorney for the respondents present.

Appellant requested for adjournrnent on the ground 

that his counsel is indisposed today. Adjourned. To come up 

.for arguments on 27.1 L2023before the D.B. Parcha Peshi
0

given to the parties.

(FareenaT^l) 
Member (E)

(Salah-ud-Din) 
Member (J)

*i\'aeern Antin'*
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Counsel lor ihc appeiiani present and requested for . 

lime to deposit seeurity. Appellant is allowed to deposit 

seeiirily within 10 days. Therealier, respondents be served ’ 

ihroiigh oixlinary mode lor submission of reply/eomincnts 

23,05.2023 beibre the S.iC Parcha^.Peshi given to learned ,■

eounse! lor the appellant.

(Fareeiia rTrnl) 
[Vlembcr(E)

Clerk of counsel for the appeP.nnt present. Mr. Fazal01.

Shah Mohniand, Addl. A.G alongwibi Suleman, ll.C for

the respondents present.

Representative of' the respondents has not submftfed 

rcply/coinmcnls and requested for further time. Granted, 'fo

14.06.2023 before

02.

u

© come up lor written reply/comments on 

the S.B. Parcha Peshi given to the parties. ■Y4
EETbvy \AT. 1(FAR!

Member (E)
f

"^hazle Siihhnn, P.S*

a'C
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Lawyers are on strike.13.01.2023

The Case is acijourned. To come up for 

preliminary hearing on 14.02.2023 before S.B./'
KpSX

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

Counsel for the appellant present.14.02.2023

Preliminary arguments heard. Record perused.

Points raised need consideration. Instant appeal is• ! !

admitted for regular hearing subject to all legal objections.

The appellant is directed to deposit security fee within 10

days. Thereafter, notice be issued to respondents for

submission of written reply/comments. To come 'up for

written reply/comments on 04.04.2023 before S.B.

(Rozh<kRehman) 
Memoir (J)

-- - /i
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

1810/2022Case No.-

' Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
proceedings

S.No.

321

The appeal of Mr. Pir Muhammad presented today 

by Mr. Khiyal Muhammad Mohmand Advocate. It is fixed for 

preliminary hearing before Single Bench at Peshawar 

j be issued to appellant and his counsel

for the dale lixed.

15/12/20221

on

[ly the OTder of Chairman

Ki

REGlS'fRAR

19"' Dec. 202& Nemo for the appellant.

.^1 "o
Notice be issued to the appellant and his counsel for

the next date. To come up for preliminary hearing on

13.01.2023 before the S.B.

(Fareki^Pauf)
Meinber(E)
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PCf ORE KHYBER PiaiXUNKlTVVA SERVICE I RIBUNAI.. PESHAV'aK

CHECHCtlST

_VS

• Jr ) •

M^vC-Ase Title:
j.. No •Yesl^s.# Contents ; j

f—TZ
This appekphas'been-presentedby.L---------- '. „L.„ ' ■ — '
Whether Counsel / AppbUant / Respondent./ Deponent have signed the
requisite dobuments? ■'_____^_______ ^^----------------------------- r-
Whether Appeal is within time? ■ ■. _ _________ ^------------
Whether ihe enactment under which the appeal is filed mentioned?-----

"whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed is correct------

2
7a3

4
•i • 5I

Whether affidavit is appended? ------ ^-------------- -
V/hether affidavit is duly'attested by competent oath commission^
Whetto appeal/annexures are properly paged? _ _____^----------
mether certificate regarding filing any earlier appeal on the 
subject, furnished? ■ .________ • . •' ------------------ -------------

.—1

y

8

■j I
Whether atmexures are legible?10.
Whether annexures are, attested?_______________________ ;------- ^
Whether copies of ahnexures are readable/clear? ;_________;----------
Whether copy of appeal is delivered to A.G/D.A;G?______________ _
Whether Power of Attomey of the Counsei engaged is attested and
signed by petition^r/appellant/respondents? ______ _____ ;—^---------
Whether humbers of referred cases given are correcu-------^-------- ;—_
Whether appeal' contains cuttings/overwriting?. _ -- --------------------
Whether-.Ust-of books has been provided at tlie end of the appeal?------
Whether case relate to this Court? ^̂-------------
Whether-requisite number of spare copies attached?_______ _—-------
Whether complete spare copy is filed in separate file cover?-------------
Whether addresses of parties given are complete?____ ;___--------------
Whether index filed?___
Whether, index is correct?______
■Whether^Security and Process Fee deposited?
Whether in view of Khyber Pakhtunkliwa Service Tribunal Rules 1974 
Rule 1 ] '^notice along with copy of appeal and annexures has been sent
to respondents? on • _________________1—

""^ether copies of comments/reply/rejoinder submitted? on.

ll.
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.
17. 3,

i8.
19.
20. a/
21.

• 22. z- 23. • .
on24.

25.

26.
Whethercopies of comments/reply/rejoinder provided to opposite 

party? oil _____ ~ ___________ !------------ -—27.

It vs certified thatformaliries/documentation as required in the above table have been fulfilled.
_i,

.ALc/Namie: ■

Signature:

1 C| ;i^\Dated:

■;
• i.

f •

, '4
t -.

iZ.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE 

TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

lSi^_^202^Service Appeal No. 'aT

Pir Muhammad, Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-
AppellantSB

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police and others Respondents

IN DR X

S.No Description of Documents Annex Pages

Grounds of Appeal1. 1-9

Affidavit2. 10

Copy of the acquittal order3- “A” 11-23

Copy of suspension 

Copy of charge sheet

4- “B” 24

5- “C” 25

6. Copy of statement of 

allegations
“D” 26

Copy of inquiry report dated 

27.07.2020
7- “E” 27

8. Copy of the denovo inquiry

Copy of final show caused 

notice

“P” 28-29

9- “G” 30

Copy of Reply10. “H” 31-32

Copy of the dismissal order11. 33



.

12. Copy of appeal “J” 34
13- Copy of 

28.11.2022
order dated “K” 35

14- Wakalat Nama 36

YAppellant
Through

\J.
Khiyarnuhammad Mohmand 

Advocate High Court, Peshawar
&

Zeeshan'Gul 
Advocate Peshawar.Dated: 15.12.2022

tv<cyqi
W/v t-v’

: d/
i



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE 

TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. ISK? /2Q22
t?

IS

Pir Muhammad,

Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-SB 

S/o Noor Muhammad Khan

R/o Village Umar Abad, P.O Kaka Abad, Jangi Tehsil 
Katlang, District Mardan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Appellant

I/ersus

1. Inspector General of Police,/ Provincial Police Chief, 

Central Police office, (CPO), Khyber Road, 

Peshawar.

2. Deputy Inspector General (DIG), Special Branch, 

Headquarter, Peshawar

3. Senior Superintendent of Police (SSP), Admin 

Headquarter Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar
.r

I e ay

Respondents

ri
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APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER

PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT.

1974 AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER NO.

16472-79/EB DATED 28.11.2022, WHEREBY

APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED

BY RESPONDENT NO. 2, WHICH FILED

BY THE APPELLANT AGAINST THE ORDER OB

NO. 7451-52/EB DATED 21,09.2020 OF

RESPONDENT NO. 3 BY VIRTUE OF WHICH

THE MAJOR PUNISHMENT OF DISMISSAL

FROM SERVICE WAS IMPOSED UPON THE

APPELLANT AND ON APPEAL. THE SAME

ORDER WAS MAINTAINED BY RESPONDENT

NO. 2 FOR THE APPELLANT.

Prayer in Appeal:

On acceptance of this Appeal, the impugned 

Order No716472^797eB Dat^d" 28.11.2022 anJOrd^ of
- I _ ■

dismissal from service OB No. 7451-52/EB dated 

21^9.2020 may kindly be set aside and the ajjpellant 

may please be reinstated in_ service with all back 

benefits/ consequently relief.



x

Respectfully Sheweth;

l.That the appellant was inducted and appointed
....... .

in the police service Special Branch as a 

Technical Constable on 04.02.2008.

2.That the appellant served with zealous and
«

having unblemished record of service and served 

according to the satisfaction of high ups.

3.That 2 years ago the appellant was charged on 

malafide intention and ulterior motive in 

connection with FIR No. 427 dated 30.06.2020

under Section 302/324/34 PPC of Police Station 

Katlang, Mardan and on dismissal of BBA, he

was jailed.

4. That the appellant was named and implicated in 

the FIR on mere suspicion and on the strength of 

being relative of the accused party.

5.That now the appellant after conclusion of trial 

acquitted from the all charge by the Learned 

Additional Session Judge Mardan at Katlang vide 

order dated 07.07.2022. (Copy of the acquittal

order is Ann-A).

I



'V^/ \

6. That despite the fact there was no iota evidence 

in possession of the departmental authorities but 

still the departmental authorities decided to

proceed against the appellant under Police Rules

1975/ Amended, 2014.

7. That after suspension the charge sheet and 

statement of allegations were also issued to 

appellant by respondent No. 3. (Copies of 

suspension, charge sheet and statement of 

allegations are Ann-B, C & D).

8. That a regular inquiry has been ordered and
' ........ ^________ ________

conducted, wherein the inquiry officer

recommended that the appellant inquiry shall be
_________________________L——I—«»i: ■■■ »><I ■. Mill ■■i^iaii^

kept pending till the decision of the Learned Trial 

Court. (Copy of inquiry report dated 27.07.2020
■ ' . ...» f ............... ... ....»•

^ wmgmrnmm

is Ann-E).

9. That it is worth to mention that a denovo inquiry 

was also conducted by the respondents with 

malafide intention and ulterior motive, wherein 

the inquiry officer recommended the appellant
^ ^ ■ i n ii m < iwi»r 'injpri iMW^iwiwfc^i ■ mitn iminii mm-, ■, ^ _

for imposition of major penal punishment. (Codv
■ alKlWIii ■' I ||» III* II'H—|«»*’****»‘I* ‘

of the denovo inquiry is Ann-F).



v-
10. That the final show caused notice was also

issued by respondent No. 3 which was replied 

properly. (Copies of final show caused notice 

and reply are Ann-G & H).

11. That respondent No. 3 on the strength of 

denovo inquiry report passed order OB No.
^ I ■ I I II —~i" I latf" ■ "■■■■■■ ■ ■■ ■

7451-52/EB dated 21.09.2020, whereby major 

penalty of dismissal from service was awarded to
_________________ I , a II II -|- iiM— m II M«Trr~» —’’ ‘-i—i«nnifi»r«iiriinimin  

the appellant. (Copy of the dismissal order is

Ann-I).

12. That feeling dissatisfied with the dismissal 

from service order, the appellant filed 

departmental appeal on dated 10.08.2022
I |- ------------------------------- •' •• --------------------------------------------------- ......................—nf.i- -■ |- ..|| ...................

before the respondent No. 2. (Copy jip'iDTii

of appeal is Ann-3).

13. That respondent No. 2 vide Order No. 16472- 

79 dated 28.11.2022 rejected the appeal of the
■ I —------------------- I 111 . ^

appellant. (Copy of order dated 28.11.2022 is

Ann-K).

14. That feeling aggrieved of impugned order 

dated 28.11.2022 of respondent No. 2 and 

dismissal from service order OB No. 7451-52/EB 

dated 21.09.2020, the appellant is constraint to



►

file the ins^nt appeal on- the following grounds 

inter alia:

GROUNDS:

A.That the impugned appellate Order No. 16472-

79 dated 28.11.2022 of respondent No. 2 by 

virtue of which the department appeal / 

presentation of appellant was rejected and order 

OB No. 7451-52/EB dated 21.09.2020 of 

respondent No. 3 whereby the appellant was 

dismissed from service by imposing major 

penalty of dismissal from service are corum non 

judice, illegal, without jurisdiction and lawful 

authority, against the principles of natural
/ f v ____ * I ■r«-nriii   T——rrin ■" ^

___________ — ■■ ■ ■ " ■—

justice, without any rhymes and reasons, hence 

^iTabi^to set aside.

B.That impugned order are illegal and unjust and 

in violation of rules and law applicable to the 

matter.

C.That the appellant rendered unblemished 

services in the police force without any crimina 

history and without any involvement in any kind 

of illegal activities but still awarded major 

penalty of dismissal from service.
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i
D.That the appellant has been implicated on mere

^ ______________ .......................................................................................................... : I. ■ ■■■■I ,

suspicion, whereas the Learned Trial Court 

acauitted the aoDellant and nothina has been 

proved by the prosecution in Trial Court.

E.That in first inquiry report it was recommended 

that the matter/inquiry shall be kept till the
■ " ~ ■■ ii I II rii-ii- i'll l■^^l ........................... ..

conclusion of trial but later on a denovo inquiry 

was conducted, which is based on malafide 

intention and without waiting for the result of 

the criminal trial / decision, the respondents 

illegally and through an unlawful order dismissed 

the appellant from service and also rejected his 

appeal in violation of the law and rules 

applicable to the matter.

F. That admittedly there is no conviction recorded 

till date against the appellant in any case.

G.That the inquiry officer in denovo inquiry by 

examining the witnesses of the criminal case has ' 

in fact pre-empted in the power of the learned 

trial court due to which great miscarriage of 

justice has been caused to the case of appellant.

H.That there is no truth in the allegations 

mentioned in the impugned orders.

<2
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I. That in denovo inquiry no proper procedure has
_i_^ I --------------— — —

been adopted and the appellant neither given 

any opportunity of defence or cross-examination 

of witnesses was afforded to the appellant which
III! ■ -j------ ~T-nmmi mmn in nff _ ___ ,

is in violation of principle enshrined in law that
_____  - I-I    ' I I I 11 mil "' ................... ,1^ __

no one should be condemned unheard (audi 

alterm partem).
C' n-Viiii ...................'1

J. That the respondents issued the impugned order 

in a slip shot and arbitrary manner.

K.That the order of dismissal from service and 

appellant order is against the principle of natural 

justice, equity and fair play and is a colourful 

exercise of powers by respondents/department.

L. That any other grounds would be adduced by the 

appellant during arguments on the instant 

appeal with permission of this Hon'ble Tribunal.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on 

acceptance of this appeal the impugned Order of 

respondent No. 3 dated 21.09.2020 and Order of 

respondent no. 2 dated 28.11.2022 may kindly 

be set aside and the appellant may please be
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reinstated in<the service with all back benefits/ 

consequentially relief.
;•

Any other relief not specifically asked for, 

may also be granted.

5^

Appellant
Through

Khiy
Advocate High Court, Peshawar

uhammad Mohmand

&

Zeeshan Gul 
Advocate Peshawar.Dated: 15.12.2022

CERTIFICATE

Certified that as per instructions of my client, that 

this is the first Service Appeal on the subject 

before this Honourable Tribunal.
O C A T E
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TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 72020

Pir Muhammad, Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-
AppellantSB

VERSUS
Inspector General of Police and others Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Pir Muhammad, Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-SB S/o 

Noor Muhammad Khan R/o Village'Umar Abad, P.O Kaka Abad, 

Jangi Tehsil Katlang, District Mardan,, Khyber Pakhtuiikhwa, do 

hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of the 

accompanying Service Appeal are true and correct to the best 

of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed from 

this Hon’ble Tribunal.

Deponent
CNIC: 16101-3158231-7 

Cell: 0314-9383426
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IN THE COURT OF SUER AZIZ
ADDITIONAL SESSIONS JUDGE. MARUAN AT KATLANG

■;

90/SC of 2020Case No
03.11.2020Date of institution
07.07.2022

.....
Date of decision........

State through Rooh Ullah son of Sardaraz Klian resident of Umar Abad, Tehsil Katlang, District
ComplainantMardan.

Versus

1) Abdullah 2) Iftikliar 3) MukaramiKhan ail sons Umara IGian and 4) Pir Muhammad son of 
Noor Muhammad all residents of Umar Abad, Tehsil Katlang, District ,

Accused facing trialMardan

FIR No. 427 Dated 30.06.2020-U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Katlang. Mardan
;•

JUDGEMENT
•07....07....2022

1. Brief facts of the instant case; are that Reporting Officer Sartaj Khan ASI forwarded the 

Murasila (Exh.PA/1) to Katlang Police Station with the report that on receipt of 

information, he rushed to Inzargi Hospital where one Rooh Ullah while attending the 

dead body of his brother Noqr Ullah reported that on the day of occurrence, he and his 

uncle Noor Muhammad were riding on their motorcycle while going to Katlang Bazar
I

and his deceased brother Noor Ullali was riding his own motorcycle while going to 

Madina Concrete Factory situated at Ghundo; deceased was ahead of them; when they 

reached to the place of occurrence, accused facing, trial, armed with deadly weapons 

already present tliere, started firing at them whereupon his brother Noor IJllali got hit and

died on the spot while they; remained unhurt; motive has been shown as dispute on
A'

pathway..
i:

2. Reporting Officer prepared the injury sheet and inquest report of the deceased and sent

the same to the Doctor for postmortem tlirough Constable Raziq No. 3130. He also sent 

the Murasila to police station for registration of case through Constable Sibgat Ullah No.

1911. Certified "fo Be True Copy
r

0 8 DEC 2022
^Jcaminor Copying.Brant®

Session Court MardaS
Page I 1
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3. On receipt of said Murasila, Abdul Mateeii Khan SI incorporated its contents in the

of FIR and registered the case against accused facing trial. The investigation was 

entrusted to Gul Sher, Inspector/OII. On completion, of investigation, complete challan

u/s 173 Cr.PC was submitted against the accused facing trial wherein accused Mukaram
i _ ;

Khan was shown in column | No. 2 of Challan as he was absconder then. Later on,
t

I

supplementary Challan was submitted against the said accused after his arrest. After 

provision of copies of relevant documents to the accused, formal charge was framed on
k I

28.11.2020 to which they did not plead guilty and claimed trial. On claiming trial, 

prosecution witnesses were summoned. In order to prove its case, prosecution produced
i ■ ' .

as many as eleven witnesses. Tjhe summarized testimony of the PWs are as under:

DFC Bashir No. 3232 fPW-1)

4

PW-l had served/executed processes under section 204/87 Cr.PC against the accused 

Abdullah and’ Mukaram. Warrants and reports are Exh.PWl/1 to Exh.PWl/8 

respectively.
1 ;
i V

Dr. Rabail (PW-2>

PW-2 deposed in respect of conducting the autopsy: of dead body of Noor Ullah. His

examination in chief is as under:
!

“During the days of occurrence I M’as posted in TDH, Katlang. On 30.06.2020 at 

05:55 hours, 1 conducted autopsy on the dead body of deceased Noor Ullah s/o 

Sardaraz r/o Umar Abad aged about 40/41 years brought by rescue 1122 w’as 

identified by Mutabar Khan and Awaldad and!found the following:

1. External appearance:

Normal stout dead'body of middle age of fO years old brought by rescue 1122
I I

wearing white color Shalwar Qamees socked with blood. Pale complexion, 

closed, mouth'closed, no cheering marks and rigor mortis not developed. 

On examination the wounds are as follow: v
I

1. Sternum wound at the level of the 4,' intar costal space entry wound 

measuring 1 cm and the exit wound is on the back alongwith the medial 

margins scapula left side the exit wound of 2 cm in size.

■Sj'>

C*rtifieeli'o|e True Copy
0 8 dItIBZZ

Examiner Copying-Branch 
Session Court Mardan
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2. RT Hypocondrial wound measuring of 1 cm and exit wound on the 

paraspinal region measuring 2 cm.

3. Left flank wound entrance of 1 cm in the exit of on the opposite side of the

right flank posterior of 2 cm. , .

4. Left side face wound entrance of 1 cm of exit on the same left side of neck 

measuring 2 cm.

2. Cranium and Spinal Cord

I

3. Thorax
' I

Plurae, lyranx andp-achea, right lyund and leftiung were found intact.

4, Abdomen

Mouth, phrunx and esophagus, diaphragm, stomach, and its contents, 

pancreas, spleen, kidneys, bladder and generator organs were found intact.

5. Muscle, Bones, Joints
i

Sternum, muscles of the abdomen were found damaged.

6. Remarks bv Medical Officer

In my opinion the sternum wound has directly hit the pericardium and heart

major vessels injuries causing massive bleeding and damage to the heart and 

instantaneously carfio arrest.

Probable time elapsed between injury and death was 15 minutes. Probable 

time elapsed between death and PM was about 20 minutes.

The PM report consisting of 6 pages including the pictorial is Exh.PW2/l
[ V ■

while my endorsement on injury sheet is Exh.PW2/2 and 1/3 respectively
I

V • ' f M’hich is correct arid correctly bear my signature. ”

Vi^bdul Mateen, SI (PW-3)

This PW is the author of FIR (Exh.PA) wliich he had, registered the case against accused

facing trial on receipt of Murasila.
©Btified J^BeTrue Copy 

0 8 CK 2022
Constable Ibrar No. 1023 (PW-4)

!
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This PW endorsed recovery niemo, Exh.PW4/l , as co-marginal witness vide which 

pistol of 30 bore without number along with fixed charger was recovered dunng the
5 , ■

house search of accused Iftikhar. He also authenticated signature of other co-marginal

' c

witness Riaz Khan ASI.

Tiaz All PASI (PW>5)

This PW endorsed certain recovery memos, Exh.PW5/l and Exh.PW5/2 pertaining to the 

of HDD of CCTV camera and motorcycle of deceased bearing No.
I J

FJ7552/MRD. He also verified the signature of co-mai-ginal witness Akbar Ali No. 2897.

recovery

7

Sartai Khan. ASI (PW-6)
;

PW-6 recorded the report of complainant in tlie shape of Murasila. During the course of
! ■

his examination in chief, he narrated the entire story of Murasila. He also prepared injury 

sheet and inquest report of,the deceased. Murasila, injury sheet and inquest .report are 

Exh.PA/1, Exh.PW6/l and Exh.PW6/2 respectively. .
, T

Rooh Ullah s/o Sardaraz r/oiUmar Abad, Katlang (PW-7)
.'iThis PW is the complainant !of the instant case. His entire examination in chief is as

Certified To Beirut,50^ /
t

‘Stated that Noor Ullah deceased was my brother while PW Noor Muhammad ism0 6 DE
Exanii.nerCopytng-BrancS my maternal uncle. Accused facing trial Abdullah, Mukaram Khan, and Iftikhar

Session Court Mardan
are brothers inter-se sans ofUmara Khan. Accused facing trial Pir Muhammad

\
i I

s/o Noor Muhammad is their relative. On the day of occurrence, I along with PW 

Noor Muhammad were on one motorcycle while deceased Noor Ullah on his
j

motorcycle came out of our house, were going to Madina concrete factory 

situated at Ghundo. Noor Ullah was going ahead of us while we were following 

them. When we readied to the spot, it

named above were present duly armed with, firearms and on seeing us started 

firing upon us. Resultantly. my brother Rooh Ullah got hit and died at the spot 

while we escaped unhurt luckily. Motive for the offence was dispute over a path 

and land. Then we shifted the dead body to CH Inzargai where at 16:00 AM / 

made the report to t^e police. The contents of the report were read over and

Page I 4
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05:40AM, there accused facing trialwas
"V
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explained to me which I signed in English. Noor Muhammad PW endorsed 

report by signing it. The site plan ExhPB was prepared at my pointation. 1 

charge the accused facing trial for the offence, " ■

Noor Muhammad s/o Gul Kareem r/o Ghala, Katlang (PW-8)
!

PW-8 is the cited eye witness of the occurrence. His entire of examination in chief is

reproduced as under:

“PWRooh Ullah is mj^ nephew while the deceased is also my nephew. On the day

of occurrence we_ came out of the house of my sister. I and Rooh Ullah intended to

go to Katlang Bazar while the deceased hJoor Ullah intent to go to Madina

concrete Ghundo. I was- sitting on a motorcycle with Rooh Ullah complainant

while the deceased sitting on his own motorcycle. The registration of our

motorcycle was 8983/MRD while the registration number on M’hich the deceased

sitting is FJ-7552 MRD. Noor Ullah was riding on his motorcycle ahead of us

and M>e were on normal speed. When we reached to the spot, there accused facing 
.j

trial namely Abdullaki Iftikhar, Per Muhammad and Mukaram duly armed with 

deadly weapon startedfiring at us as a result whereof Noor Ullah got hit and died 

while M’e escaped unhurt. Motive for the occurrence w^as dispute over a path. I

also pointed out the spot to the 10. I am also marginal witness to recovery memo, 

©Ktified To £ e Tnj0 CopgxkPWS/J vide which the lO secured blood Pffrom the spot. lam also marginal

witness to the recovery memo, Exh.PW8/2, vide which the JO took into possession0 8 DE!r2022
examiner Copying Brar\c<^ deformed bullet P2 fiom point C. I am also marginal witness to recovery memo 

Session Court Mardaji ■ •
Exh.PW8/3 vide which the 10 took into possession 3 empties P3 of 30 bore freshly

discharged from the.-\ spot. I am also marginal witness to recovery memo. 

Exh.PW8/4 vide which the JO took into possession blood stained clothes P4. All 

the articles aforementioned were .sealed into parcels and all the recovery memos 

correctly bear my sigriatures as well as signatures of Zulqarnain. I on 11.07.2020
■ i

produced the motorcycle registration No. 8983 MRD along with the registration 

copy as Exh.PS and \P6 belonging to the complainant which M'as taken into

P<

-t: :>

possession vide recovery memo Exh.PW8/5. The recovery memo prepared to this

Page]5
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effect correctly hears my signature. To the aforementioned the lO recorded 

statement. 1 charge the] accusedfacing trial for the commission of offence. ’’

Constable Ibar Bacha No. 1027 fR-PW-4)

Statement of this PW was already recorded as PW-4, But during the course of 

proceedings, counsel for complainant submitted application for re-summoning this PW
I

and PW Said Baliadur, Muharrir which was allowed keeping in view the no objection 

endorsed by learned opposite jcounse!. This PW endorsed certain recovery memos which 

Exh.PW4/7 and Exh.PW4/8. He also took parcels No. 2, 3, 6, 8, 9 and 10 to FSL for 

analysis vide receipt No. 408/21.

^i'

are

Gul Sher. Inspector/Oll fPW-9>

This PW investigated the case. During the course of his examination in chief, he fully 

described all the aspects of the investigation conducied by him. Site plan, sketch of the 

place of recovery of pistols frbm accused facing trial, application for obtaining warrants 

u/s 204 Cr.PC and process u/s 87 Cr.PC, cards of arrest, application for physical custody
5

of accused, pointation memos, applications to FSL, FSL reports, DD No. 5 dated
!

29.06.2021, DDs No. 17, 118, 4, 19 and 26, application to DIG for departmental
. I

proceedings, and list of legal heirs of deceased ai'e Exh.PB, Exh.PW8/l, Exh.PW8/2, 

Exh.PW8/3, Exh.PW8/4, ExhjPW5/i, Exh.PW5/2, Exh.PW8/5, Exh.PW9/7, Exh.PW9/8,
f .

Exh.PW9/9, Exh.PB/1, Exh.PW9/l 5, Exh,P W9/16, Exh.PW9/l 7, Exh.PW9/l, 

Exh.PW9/2, Exh.PW9/3, |Exh.PW9/4, Exh.PW9/5, Exh.PW9/6, Exh.PW9/i0,

Exh.PW9/ll. Exh.PW9/12, Exh.PZ, Exh.PZ/1, Exh.PZ/2, Exh.PW9/13, Exh.PW9/14,

Exh.PW9/18 and Exh.PW9/1.9 respectively. He verified the signature of the then SHO
*1

^ t

Parvez Khan who submitted complete Challan, Exh.PC, against accused facing trial.

Said Bahadur, Muharrir of the PS (PW-10)

L. This PW was custodian of parcels No. 1 to 10. He made entries in register No. 19

(Exh.PWlO/1) and sent tlie ^ame to FSL tlu'ough receipt Exh.PWlO/2. He also sent
■fi

recovered pistol along with empties and spent bullet to FSL for comparison vide receipt

Exh.PWlO/3. tfertified ToJ^Tm Copy

0 8 0ECa22
i
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Miihamand Khan SI (PW-11)
■>£t'

This PW submitted complete! Challan against the accused facing tiial which is Exh.PC/1. 

After conclusion of prosecution evidence, statements of accused were recorded u/s 342

Cr.PC wherein they falsified the prosecution charge. But they neither opted to produce
i

defense evidence nor wanted to be examined on oath. Pro and contra argument heard. 

Record perused.
j

The learned counsel for the complainant assisted by the learned Senior Public Prosecutor 

argued that the crime report has promptly been made; the motive was clearly mentioned 

in the initial report which gets support from the record and evidence on the point; there is 

possibility of consultation, false implication and substitution within 20 minutes; the 

well consistent oculai' testimony in the shape of statements of PW-7 and 8 are connecting 

the accused with the heinous crime of murder beyond doubt; the recoveries in the shape

4.

5.

no

of weapons of crime, empty shells, positive FSL report and blood collected from the 

place of occun-ence etc. corroborate the ocular account; the site plan and the postmortem 

report further corroborate tile prosecution version; in the nutshell, the prosecution had 

proved the charge against thp accused facing trial beyond tlie shadow of doubt; as such, 

they deserve conviction and exemplary punishment./

On the other hand, the learned defense counsel argued that the prosecution has miserably 

failed to substantiate the charge against the accused facing trial; the ocular evidence 

^^uced by the prosecution is full of doubts and dents; the corroborative evidence, if 

any, shall not be beneficial for prosecution in view of the defective substantive evidence; 

the presence of the complainant and eye witness on the spot is a sheer chance as they

6.

Rifled To Be True cBpH

8 m 2022
Cxanhn^Copying Branoi

Court Mardahave not disclosed the specific purpose for their presence on the spot; the complainant
•1

• ^ (PW-7) categorically admits that he used to go to Peshawar to attend his office on daily 

basis; in view of this admission, the presence of. the complainant on the spot at the
0/."V

A ;
rf .--r^&levant time is highly doubtful; the kind of weapon was not mentioned in the initial

r
report which further beclouds the ocular testimony; the Rescue 1122 was subsequently

i
introduced which also renders the presence of the complainant party on the spot doubtful; 

similarly, the escape of the cjomplainant and eye witness despite the firing of four persons

i Page I 7
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is also a question mark; the FSL report do not support the prosecution version; similarly,
; . ^ ^

the site plan and postmortem report are also contradictory with the version of
I >

prosecution; the recovery of three empty shells also create doubt; the data of CCTV 

installed in the adjacent filling station was not produced; in these circumstances, the 

accused facing trial deserve acquittal.

7. Perusal of record in the lightiof pro and contra argument reveals that:

The charge, in the nutshell, is that on 30.06.2020 at 0540 hours the accused facing 

trial made fires on; the deceased,. complainant and the eye witnesses Noor
T ’ .

Muhammad near Jehkngir Patrol Pump at Nary Garha, Shero as the deceased was 

going to Madina Concrete factory Ghundo while the complainant and eye witness 

were going to Katlang Bazar on two sepaiate motorcycles; as a result of tills 

murderous firing, thei deceased Noor UUali got hit and died on the spot while the
I i

complainant and hisi companion escaped unliurt; the motive was mentioned as 

agrarian an path dispute.

The prosecution case hinges upon ocular testimony of the complainant (PW-7) 

and Noor Muhammad (PW-8). Recoveries of weapons of crime, motorcycles, 

blood collected from the spot, one deformed bullet, three empty shells,
I

bloodstained Shalwaf Qameez of deceased having bullet cuts, hard disk of CCTV 

and FSL report have been produced as supportive evidence. Site plan,

postmortem report and pointation memo etc. have also been relied upon by the
1

prosecution. The reporting and investigation officer have recorded their 

depositions. Witnesses of the recovery memos have, also deposed in support of

I.

11.

camera

^prosecution charge.

The substantive evidence as presented in this case consists of the statements of-111.-.-

^ Copy (PW-7) |and Noor Muhammad ,(PW-8); both the eye witnesses have

recorded their deposition in a very natural, and consistent manner without any
i ,

improvement of dishonest nature. No contradiction is detected in the said (

statements. The pre ;and post occurrence episodes have been narrated in quite 

consistent mode. The ocular account has also been presented without any

0 8 DEC 122
Examiner Copying.Srancfi 
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and contradiction. However, :.the learned defense counsel hasimprovement

questioned the presence of complainant and eye witness on the following

grounds:

The complain^t and the eye witness have not disclosed the purpose of 

their being oh the spot per initial report. The deceased was going to 

Madina concrete factory on his motorcycle v/hile the complainant and eye 

witness were! going to Katlang Ba2:ar on separate motorcycle. Hence, 

purpose and rdason of being on the place of occurrence has been explained 

in tlie very initial report. The presence of the complainant party and 

deceased on the place of occurrence which is a public road is not a chance 

phenomenon. ^ People make like excursion early in the morning to go to
i

their destination. In this regard, the learned counsel for the accused 

focused on the explanation made by PW-7 in the outset of his cross 

examination. The said explanation is reproduced below:

“...I dm doing my own business of software at Peshawar. During 

the days of occurrence, my office was at Peshawar in Deans 

Plaza:..I used to go in connection of my job daily from my village. 

I used to reach Peshawar at 11:00 AM and as routine 1 used to 

return: from Peshawar at 1700 hours. "

This explanation clarifies the ambiguity qua the presence of the 

complainant at the place of occurrence at the relevant lime. Crux of the 

explanation is that the complainant used to reach Peshawar at , 1100 AM 

and return at 11700 hours daily. The maximum time of travel from Umar 

Abad Katlang to Dean Plaza Peshawar is tluee hours. It means that if one 

for Peshawar at 08:00 AM he will reach at 11:00 AM. It was also 

explained that the complainant used to return from Peshawar daily. So, his 

availability iii the area may not be doubted. PW-7 further says that he had 

not disclosed! the purpose of his visit because the scribe of report had not 

asked about it. It is also in the evidence that accompanying eye witness

eaves

©Ktifisd To Be True Copy 
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PW-8 was a police officer. Had the report been fabricated, it

easy for him tp fill color therein. But everj'thing seems to be natural.
I

The presence iof the eye witness has also been explained on the query of 

the learned defense counsel. It is in the evidence that PW-8 is the maternal 

uncle of the complainant and deceased. In a response to a query, PW-7 

had stated that PW-8 had spent night at their house being their maternal

was very
-<K.

uncle. Like vjsits of close relatives is normal in rural societies. Similarly, 

of the deceased at the spot was also plausibly explained. PW- 

examinatibn while responding to a positive

the presence

8 explains in his cross 

suggestion of learned defense counsel that his younger brother was having

a concrete fajctory and the deceased, was serving as Munshi m the said

PW-7 also endorsed this fact in his crossfactory some time ago
I

examination stating that it was the routine of the deceased tliat he used to
?

go early in t|ie morning for duty to the above said factory and used to 

^ ing. These explanations, per the judgments of the superior

same

return in evening

courts, may not be considered dishonest improvements because the 

made on the query of learned defense counsel.

identifuiation of the dead body^by the complainant and eye witness,

were

Non

per the argument, implies the non-presence of the complainant and the eye 

tfe spot. This may not be considered a valid reason because it 

relatives do like jobs by way of facilitation

witness on

is generally observed that 

of the bereaved persons being in shock. The ocular testimony may not be

near

I
non-identification of the dead body by thethrown away due to

I

complainant land the eye witness.

:Yet another point agitated in this regard is the non-specification of weapon 

of offence 'by the eye witness. Generally, the police use certain
i

terminologies in most of the crime reports. “Aslaha A.slasheen" is one of
i

them. So instead of using it. as a rule of timmb, so the non-specification of 

weapon is not fatal for the prosecution

s ■<# 
* .'

©grtifiedTQ fie True Copy
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Yet another .point raised by the defense counsel is that how the eye 

witnesses escape unliurt despite firing of four persons. The distance 

between the; accused facing trial (Iftikhar and Abdullah) and the 

complainant/eye witness is longer than that of deceased. Per the record,
i

the accused facing trial (Iftikhar .:and Abdullah) were interested to
i

annihilate the deceased being allegedly instrumental in the land/path 

dispute. Moreover, faraway targets cannot be certainly achieved by pistol.

The subsequent introduction of Rescue 1122 which had shifted the dead

debated upon the learned defense counsel beingbody to the hospital was 

fatal for the prosecution negating the presence of the eye witnesses. This

being only mode of shifting of dead body from the place of occurrence to 

the hospital does not negate the presence of eye witnesses on the spot. 

Another point raised is that the direct recourse to hospital despite the fact
'! * j

that the deceased had died on the spot creates doubt. Admittedly, the!

rescue team was involved'. The only concern of rescue personnel is to shift

the injured whether dead or alive to the nearby hospital. As such, this
I

argument is nlct convincing.

The time scheme of the occurrence was also objected to by the learned 

defense counsel. It was argued that the doctor had examined the dead body 

at 0555 AM while the report was made at 0600 AM: According to post 

mortem, the time of arrival of dead body is 0555 AM while the time of 

examination at 0600 AM. PW-2 has explained this point in his cross 

examination that he had started postmortem on 0600 AM. Hence, this

point is also not fatal. •

In these circumstances, the presence of the complainant and eye witness 

on the spot is: quite natural and the same camiot be doubted.
I ^

According to the site plan (Exh.PB), the specific roles of firing have been 

attributed to accused'Abdullah and Iftikhar. They have been shown at point No. 2

■■f'-
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and 3 while the deceased has been shown at point A (initially) and point 1,
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(subsequently) being !hit. Both the accused are near to the deceased who was in
• ':^y.

clear range of their fires. Cl is the place wherefrom tluee empties of 30 bore have
I

been recovered. Cl situates near the place of accused Abdullah and Iftikhar. It 

shows that both the isaid accused have made fires on the deceased. No empty 

shells have been recovered from the place of rest of tlie accused namely Mukaram 

Khan and Pir Muhammad shown at point No. 5 and 4 respectively. Jt may be

safely inferred that no fire have been made by the said accused facing trial, 

the role of accused Abdullah and Iftiklrar is separable from the role ofHence,

accused Mukaram Khan and Pir Muhammad. The weapons of crime e.g. pistol of

30 bore have been rkovered from all the accused at their respective pointation

pt accused Iftikhar. In this regard, site plans of recovery have also been made.

The FSL reports (Exh.PZ/1 and Exh.PZ/2) further connect the accused Iftikhar

with the murder as i:t has been reported that the 30 bore crime empties (Cl and 
»

C2) have been fired :from 30 bore pistol marked A which had been recovered 

the pointation of the said accused. :

The recovery of motorcycles also authenticates the prosecution version 

circumstantial level. The Post Mortem is also supportive of the ocular evidence. A 

deformed crime bullet has also been recovered from the place of the deceased.

This case has got ve^ strong and proved motive. Per initial report, the motive has 

been described an a^arian/path dispute. The PWs have also deposed the motive 

part in their statements. In this regard, Naqalmad No. 5 dated 29.06.2020 

Exh.PW14/13 is available on the case file. In the said Naqalmad, the complainant

exce

on

on
V.

VI.

along with the deceased has reported that the accused facing trial and others have

, the^ destroyed the path leading to their house giving life threats. In the said report

factum of land, purchased from one Jarnsheed, and the-disputed path have
'I ' ’ ’ • ,

specifically been mentioned. This incidence has taken place just a day before the 

day of occurrence.' This motive part also connects the accused facing trial 

(Abdullali and Iftikhar) with the commission of offence beyond shadow of doubt.

A
-•A
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To conclude, the occurrence was promptly reported excluding the possibility of
■; ■ ^

false implication. The complainant party has not implicated other persons namid 

mentibned Naqalmad No. 5 which shows tliat the report has 

genuinely been made. The ocular account is consistent. The same has been 

corroborated by the above mentioned recoveries etc. The motive is proved beyond

Vll.

in the above

doubt.

Hence, it may safely be concluded that the accused Abdullah and Ifitkhar have committed 

Qatl-e-Amad of the deceased Noor Ullah while per 

accused Mukarram and Pir Muliammad are not connected with the murder and attempted 

murder. The charge of attempting the life of the complainant and the eye witness is

8.

the above recorded findings, the

shrouded in doubts. No material exits on case file to support this charge.

the. accused Abdullah and Iftikhar are hereby9. Therefore, in these circumstances,

convicted and sentenced to, suffer rigorous imprisonment of 25 years u/s 302(c) PPC

each. A fine of Rs. 300,000/- is also imposed on each of the convict u/s 544-A Cr.PC in

of default of payment of the said
i

order to compensate the legal heirs of deceased. In 

fine, they shall undergo simple imprisonment for 

382-B Cr.PC be extended to’both the convicts.

10. The accused Mukaram andj Pir Muhammad

them the benefit of doubt. They be released forthwith if not required in any other criminal

case

months each. Benefits of sectionSIX

hereby acquitted of the charge givingare

property be dealtiwith in accordance with, law a^i(^^expiry of period of appeal.case. Case

\\

; Sher^iz
Additional Sessions Judge,

Mardaiyp Kltlahg.^

certified that this judgment of mine consists of thirteen (13) pages and each page is duly

Announced
07.07.2022-

CERTIFICATE

It is
!

signed by me after necessary corrections.

\

True Copy Slier Aaz
Additional Sessions Judge, 

Mardan at Katlang

Announced
07.07.2022

Ijfainirner Copying.Br3^C«
^S5ion Coij/T MardaiJ Page I 13
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Hcing involved in criminal oficnee and charged in Case I-IR No 427 

dated 30,06.3020 IJ/S 302/324/34 I>l»C PS Katlang DLstrie. Mardan. Technical 
anistablc Pir Mohammad No. 744/SB of this csiahlishment is hereby placed under 

saspciision with immediate cHcct.

Departmeniul proceedings under Khyber Pakhiunkhwa 

1975 (Amended 2014) arc also initiated against him.
J’olice Rules

(MUHAMMAD IRSHAD KHAN) 
Senior Superintendent of Police Admn; 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

No. /EB; dated Peshawar the. I 6 /2020.
Copy to ihe;- 

Director Technical/SB.
LO/SB. ■ 
EA & SRC.3.



'lo(g) J\--^V. .

V niARGi,: snKt.T

^^ullJmln.u^ Irshnd Khan. SIVAdmn: Special Urtinch, Kliybcr I'aklKunkliua Pc.luuvux 

author,.s under Khyber Pakh.unkhu., l-olicc Rules 1975 (untended 29N, hereby 

l»'fJmieiiU’»«xl»hlc Pir Muluinitmul N(>.7JJ/sn ,iv follovv;-

\ ou Uhile ixtMed at SU'HQrs Peshaww got involved 

^ 4r. dated 30.06.2020 U/s 302-324-34/PPe, Police Station Katinng District Mardan.

B> the reason of the above, you appear to be guilty of niisconduci under the Khvher
Pakhiuirkhwa Police Rules 1975 and have rendered yourself liable to all or anv of ,he penahie. 
specified in the s.iid rules.

I.

in Criminal case bearing I'lll So

1. You are. therefore, directed to submit your written defense within 7 days of the
receipt ol this C harge Sheet to the inquiry Officer.

2. Your written defense, if any. should reach to the enquiry o/Ilcer within the 

specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that >ou hat'e no defense lo 

put in and in that case, ex-pune action will be taken against you.
a. 'i ou .ire also at liberty, if you wish to be heard i 
** Staiemcni of ullcgaiion is enclosed.

in person.

(Muhmiimad Irshad Khan) 
Superiiiicndcni of Police Adnin: 

Special Branch Kiiyber Pakinunkliwa. 
Pesliawar.



Ji

SUMMARV OF ALLEGATIONS
✓

; /1. Muhm«nv.id Irshatl Khan. SPMdinn: Special Ijmnch, Khyber I'aklnunkhvst. Peshauar
' compcicni audiority, ia of die opinion that Tcclitikul r..n.shiblt> Pir 

eiidered himself liable lo be proceeded against, as he has coniniitted the following 

omi5Sion.s/commissions wiiliin the meaning of Khyber Pakhtunkluva Police Rules 1975.

SllATF.MKNT OF ALLF.C.ATtflNS 

Ilf, while posted at SB/IlQrs Peshawar got involved in Crimimd ease bearing FIR No. 
427. d.itcd 30,06.2020 U/s 302-324-34/PPc. Police Station Kallang District Mardan

1 or the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said accused with rcfcrcitce 

above uHcgmion,
enquiry officer to conduct enquiry under Police Rules 1975,
3. The inquiry Officer shall, in accordance with the provision of the said Rules, provide 

reasonable opportunity of hearing to die accased, record its findings and make within 15 days of
the receipt ol tins order, recommend.'ition as to puni.shmcni or other appropriate action against 

the accused.

jVluhamniatl
It; I nets of

to ihc
j c^(P 5 tfi y appointed us

(Muiiuinmad frshaci Khan) 
Su[x:rintendent of I’oiicc Admn: 

Special Branch Khyber Pakhtunkliiva. ' 
Peshawar. k)

/EB; dated Peshawar the. 3 ^

Copy of above is for\\*nrdcd to the:-

'■ " "n ‘''u departmental proceedings against the accused
under the Rules and submit his findings in shortest possible time,

2. LO/S8 lo deliver upon Ute official concerned.

No 06 / 2020.
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No.• •»a.- .'/.tsi..
iN'..'.>'ifti'' ■ ~*<r'<•*

Dated !pjJlJJMMV. . .,

enquery report

, Sh Khvber PaK.tun.hwa Peshawar vide h.,

Nrr “ated 30.0«020
Katian, District Mardan whereiMhe

Charge
SSP/Admin; Speda 

c^fic^ No. 5270-71/EB
Muhammad No. „
u/s 302/3^4/34 PPG Police Station
.mdersian^has been appointment 
TepartLtat enquiry against the above name

relevant documents has applied for BBA wherein next
thoroughly perused, J q^.^oiO Constable Pir Muhammad
date of hearing is fixed ^^e FIR are his relatives and
,„a,osed that the other accursed ch.ged m

complainant party charged him with his relatives in the case^
revealed that Constable Pir

is fixed

744, involved in case

as enquiry
Constable.

is also under investigation.
court as the case is

his enqui

cJ

■■/' i? ■fZ''->
r SUPEW/f^OEi^T OF POLICE

MARD\N REGtON,1. 0 '

-

SPFXIAU BRANCH

-tr--# f
2.'^

^0 7^
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lillrMiNlCAi

Hi?
VtA. \J\I

-----A(JA|,\s’r
iMjjJi.VMiViAI) ni,-| £L)nstaiu I-IN().7.M „ l’I/<

UjiiiiTi'
li£lv

t'l'iistnhk' |>ir
HoliSccii 

M)
No. 7^M, while*^ Special Uranch h,as i 

-/.I2‘l/3^.|)|)(;;
••‘UhI ;

P'lSk-d ill 

.Pl-Ofi-l\S
was

"i-clcr U) dig ,m, ii,^. 
i-‘iH|iiiry and dieiig.’iiii Ibr deiiovo

the , 
Oioir.slior, 

*'• Consj |•i,. 
Tile :

‘■'(Hirsc of cnqiiiiy ihe sUilemeiils of 

•'^tininiaries arc as iiiKler:- 

"I'nininatl U. No. 
oflieial staled i 

siftcmcni should be 

'• lilt,' (list sialemcnl 

I’lood relaliv

llic Ibllowiiig persons were

744 (accused o/ficial). (K/A) 

in bis slalcnieiit signeil 

considered as his staienienl. 
accused oHicial said that other line

cs. I he complainants and 
l ie elaborated i 

ti'icl is innocent.
He also stated that he i 

kind ofsiep,
5. And

llr.si on I7-0P.2()20, dial Ids

e accused are his
■ , . ‘elalives'havc land issue

”9 link with the said 'ineidenl

IS aware of Rules and I.aws and could not take such

leqiicstcd at the end to lllc ih e eiKiuiry against him.
b. Investigation Oltlccr,

In the statement of the 10 

I- In the incident

TS Kallaiio, Disr. ici Manhin. 

stated that;
(I'VH)

area, he recovered 
including motorcycle ofthe victim.

I hat doling house search of accused Jl'tiklvir
^v-ed. The barrel ofthe pistol smelled lik
into position.

one bullet and three ^'inpiy shells

one 30 bore pistol 

was recently used, mid took

\viis absent IVoin 26-0(

NS'as

“ 3. That Constable Pi,- Muhammad N 

the Special Hrancli. 0. 744
'-2020 in



■%

^ Ai iho iinu' ()l omir^inct: nil nccu'tcd prcwncc were rc'iMjricd nl tlio mine 

scene,
Hiuinp inicrropnlii'n lim’c ,10 bore pisiols were ix'covcrctl Irom nttn xcl 

^iT Muhninnintl, AiKlnllnh ;ind Mukiiriwn. Kccovcrcd ciiipiy shclh were 

dispnicticd lo I SI., IVilunviir for forcnsii; opinion which is slill awniicd
6. ln\e,siigniion ofllcer cinhoraicd in the last line of his .statement that all 

Accused arc iinnived in the case.

£g_ncl|ivi(>n;

Keeping in view ol the above circumstances 

tnquin- Onicci reached to the conclusion 

No. 744

and available record in hand. 1 

that the accused oHicial Pir Muhammad
was absent from his lawful dulv on 

immediaic officer. Similarly, Investigation OITiccr 

Muhammad along with other three 

Investigation Oniccr i 
involved in the

26-06-2020 without informing his 

stated in his statement that Pir
accused, were present on the spot, 'fhe

in the last line of his statement declared that the accused is
statement of the accused ofllcial Pir Muhammad could 

noi satisfy the undersigned.

Rccomnicndiiiion:

nicrcforc. the accused oHicial (Constable Pir Muhammad N'o 

hereby recommended for major punishment, if agreed please.
7-I-1) is

_ (Quiiid Kamal) 

SP/Peshawar Kegion, 
-Special Hraneh. I Kps; IVsh;a\s.ir.
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j
V ‘ ORDER

11us order is passed lo dispose of depnmncnial proceedings iniuated under Khybcr

rcchnical ConsUiblc Pir MuhammadPukhivinkhwti Police Uulcs 1975 (Amended 2014) ngniiisi
1^(5 ilio backgroiind ol'llic dcpartnicnlul proceedings arc as unden-

Technicnl Constable I’ir Miihamnmd No. 744/SB (bcreinoBcr referred lo as an accused
No.

olficer-) while posted lo SB/1 IQr Pcsbawnr got involved in criminal case bearing FIR No. ^ 

427 daied .20.06.2020 \\h 302/324/34 PPC PS Kallung District Mardan.
I
i

Cluirgc sheet nnd statement of nltcgaiions based on said charges cvere issued lo the 

accused ofliccr vide this otVicc lindst: No. 5270-71 dated 30.06.2020. Sojad Khan SP/ SB 

Mnrclun was nominated as I’nquiry OfTiccr to scniiinizc the conduct of accused officer uith 

reference to the charges leveled against him. The Enquiry OfiKer after conduct of Enquir>'. in his 

finding.^ reached to the conclusion that due to insufficient evidence the enquiry proceedings may 

he kept pending till decision of the irinfcourt in the criminal ease. However the undersigned 

being the competent authority did not agree \viil\ the findings and directed denovo proceeding in 

ihe miiiter wherein Enquiiy Officer Quaid Kanial SP Peshawar Region Special Branch, Peshawar 
wns appointed. The Hnqnir^' Officer aficr conduct ordemVvo enquir>'. in his findings reached to 

• the concliLsion that the accused olTiccr is found guilty of commLssion of misconduct.
Aficr going through the findings of the Enquiiy^ Officer, the material available on record 

and connected papers. I am satisfied that the accused Officer commiiled misconduct within the i 
meaning ofihkl Rules.

Before imposing major punishment, he wits issued Final Show Cause Notice and heard in 

person by the undersigned that why the aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon him. His 

reply lo the Final Show Cause Notice is not sailsfactoiy as it is proved beyond shadow of doubt 
during enquiry proceedings that accused officer is indeed involved in the case.

I

I

i

As a result thereof. 1 Muhammad Irshad Khan. Senior Superintendent of Police Admn, 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakliiunkhwn. Peshawar being a competent authority under ibid Rules 

hereby imposed upon him Major Penalty of dismissal from serv’icc with an immediate cfTcct.

(MUHAMMAD TRSHAD KHAJ>r) 
Senior Superintendent of Police Admn; 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.
^ Peshawar the, XJ / /2020.

Copy to all concerned for infomiaiion and necessary action.



T •* *C^
\0

lju^t>

t^ljvli;uj/j^l^'j^>l/>jl^>->'4^iuj^ui2008jujv^^^^^ 

_l/U'6,v^^>J'U/f^^302>^;JD^£|j''t'/30-06-2020>^^-i;|

'♦ •

/ 07-07-2020^><y-l^li/ii^JlJ-ZL/U-i- ^U J^^b)}\J^-\j{S-ik'-^U^^

Ji^>

4=_30-06-2020-?-iWt/W^(JlfLr l«J?'Ubvjr7c>^ljtj^-/><;-»_^fcjky/TLi^y^>U»
T

- • N -I

....C^c o«

lb 9 O-

oS
/

10-08-2022
e^^id ffitiA th e

■':i

^Av.
/r)i^ji ii

ple^ie be.
Ce^tr^ op'D'oy' cLUC 'tp the. \/axapi

^ Dip ac»*«;<<'
o'<

J7c ^
//

I:’

8;o«V^'



Sf w

ORDER
A-"

This order is passed in departmental appeal .filed -by Ex-Constable Pir Muhammad No.744,/SB 

(hereinafter only referred as accused officer) of this establishment against the impugned order of his 

Dismissal from Service vide Order No. 7451-52/EB dated 21.09.2020 passed by Senior Superintendent of 

Police, Admin, Special Branch, IChyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pesliawar. Facts leading to the instant 

departmental appeal are as follows:-

That accused officer while posted in Special Branch was charged in criminal case bearing No. ' 

427 dated 30.06.2020 u/s 302/324/34 PPC PS Katlang District Mardan.

Resultantly, proper departmental proceedings were initiated against the accused officer on the 

direction of Competent Authority under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 (Amended 2014). 

Charge sheet and statement of allegations based on said charges were issued to the accused officer vide 

this office Endst: No. 5270-71 dated 30.06.2020. Sajad Khan SP/ SB Mardan was nominated as Enquiry 

Officer to scrutinize the conduct of accused officer with reference to the charges leveled against him. The 

Enquiry Officer after conduct of Enquiry, in his findings reached to the conclusion that due to insufficient 

evidence the enquiry proceedings may be kept pending till decision of the trial court in the criminal case. 

However, the undersigned being.rthe competent authority did not agree with the findings and directed 

denovo proceeding in the matter wherein Enquiry Officer Quaid Kamal, SP Peshawar Region, Special 

Branch, Peshawar was appointed. The Enquiry Officer after conduct of denovo enquiry, in his findings 

reached to the conclusion that the accused officer is found guilty of commission of misconduct within the 

meaning of ibid Rules as he committed this horrific offence hence Dismissed from Service vide Order 

No. 7451-52/EB dated 21.09.2020.

Accused officer disciplinary proceedings and criminal proceedings are quite distinct from each 

other having altogether dilTerent characteristics and lliere is nothing common between the adjudicative 

rorums by whom separate prescribed procedure and mechanism is followed for adjudication and both the 

forums have their own domain of Jurisdiction. Decision of one forum would have.'be a misconceived 

notion to consider the acquittal in criminal trial as an embargo against disciplinary proceedings.

The departmental appeal preferred by the defaulter ex-constable technical is badly time barred by 

approximately two (02) years. Though, he is acquitted of the charge giving him benefit of doubt blit this 

is not sufficient cause for his exoneration. Therefore, the appeal of appellant is rejected and filed being 

time barred coupled with his actions. \

Deputy Inspectqr/wrtfi’al of Police, 
Special Branch Knyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

m>7f l[ 12022No. dated Peshawar the; Z/r / 
Copies to all concerned for information and necessary action.

/EB
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iliEFORE THE HON’^ '

Service Appeal No. 1810/2022.

Pir Muhammad s/o Noor Muhammad Ex-Technical Head Constable No. 744/SB Special 

Branch Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar (Appellant)1^-

K.1»yher Pukt^tukhwa 
.Service 'IVibiinalf

VERSUS
l>sMry j\«».

>h^3
Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and two 2 othe

(Respondents)

INDEX

S. No Description of Documents Annexure Page No.

1. Reply of Service Appeal *2I S>
2. Authority letter

k
Affidavit3. 5

4. Copy of FIR A

5. Suspension Order B 2
6. Statement of Investigation Officer C

1. Denovo Enquiry Report D

d
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'^©sfrigwar
)4efore the HON’BLE khyber pakhtunkhwa service tribunal

PESHAWAR

\

Service Appeal No. 1810/2022.

Pir Muhammad s/o Noor Muhammad Ex-Technical Head Constable No. 744/SB Special 

Branch Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar (Appellant)

VERSUS

Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and two 2 others

(Respondents)

REPLY BY RESPONDENTS.

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS:-
a) That the appellant has no cause of action.

b) That the appeal is badly barred by law & limitation.

c) That the appellant has been estopped by his own conduct to file the appeal.

d) That the appeal is not maintainable in its present form.

e) That the appellant has not come to the Hon’ble Tribunal with clean hands.

I) That the appeal is bad for misjoinder and nonjoinder of necessary parties.

FACTS:-

Pertains to Service record of appellant, needs no comments.

Pertains to record. Need no comments.

Incorrect, the appellant while posted in Special Branch HQrs Peshawar got involved 

in criminal case bearing FIR No, 427 dated 30.06.2020 u/s 302-34/PPC, Police 

Station Katlang District Mardan. Therefore, he was placed under suspension on 

30.06.2020 (Copy of FIR and Suspension Order are enclosed as Annexures A & B). 

Incorrect and misleading as the appellant was directly charged in FIR.

Correct to the extent that appellant was later acquitted by court of law in case FIR 

No. 427, however it is pertinent to mention that crmiinal proceedings and 

departmental proceedings are two different entities, fate of one does not affect other. 

Furthermore, offence/charge against the^appellant falls in heinous Crimes and 

amounts to gross misconduct in discipline Force.

Incorrect, as already explained above, judicial & departmental proceedings go side 

by side moreover, according to the circumstances and available record the.accused 

official Pir Muhammad/ Appellant absented from his lawful dutv on 26.06.2020 

without informing his highups. Moreover, investigation officer of the case stated in

1.
2.
3.

4.
5.

6.
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1b
his statement that appellant along with other three accused were present on the spot.

(Statement of Investigation Officer is enclosed as Annexure C).

7. Correct.

Correct to the extent that for the reason that the appellant’s criminal case was 

subjudice by court, the enquiry officer recommended to keep the enquiry pending 

till the disposal of the case. However, the competent authority receipt of said 

findings had ordered to initiate de-novo enquiry on it, wherein he was recommended 

for major punishment.(Copy of Denovo Enquiry Report is enclosed as Annexure D) 

Incorrect, as already explained in Para 8.

Correct to the extent that reply to the FSN was also not found satisfactory beside 

being heard in person.

Incorrect, proper departmental enquiry was initiated against Ex-Constable Pir 

Muhammad. In enquiry proceedings it was found that appellant is ill-reputed and 

involved in heinous crime after which the appellant was issued a Final Show Cause 

Notice with an opportunity to be heard in person. In reply to Final Show Cause 

Notice the defaulter Constable failed to submit any cogent reason regarding the 

allegation leveled against him. After fulFillment_oLa]Lc.Qd4,Lformalities enquiry 

officer recommended major punishment for appellant. Hence, he was dismissed 

from service.

Correct.

Correct to the extent that departmental appeal was rejected being time barred 

coupled with his actions.

Incorrected, appellant has got no cause of action. Therefore, the instant appeal my 

kindly be dismissed on the following grounds.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

GROUNDS:-

A. Incorrect, the order has been passed by the competent authority according to 

law/rules and no injustice or illegality has been done with the appellant.

Incorrect, as already explained in Para A.

Incorrect, as already explained in the preceding paras that the appellant was 

involved in criminal case which is gross misconduct in discipline Force. 

Furthermore, judicial proceeding & departmental proceeding go side by side. 

Incorrect, as already explained in above Para No. C.

Incorrect, as already explained in Para No. 8.

Incorrect, as already explained in above Para-C.

The enquiry officer fulfilled legal requirements of enquiry proceedings.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

.*/
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Incorrect, the impugned order have been passed on the recommendation of enquiry 

officer wherein charges against the appellant were proved.

Incorrect, all the legal requirements have been fulfilled by the enquiry officer. 

Incorrect, the order has been passed according to Police Rules, Law and after 

fulfilment of all codal formalities.

Incorrect, appellant has already been dealt with according to law, rules and 

regulations, no injustice has been done to the appellant.

Respondents may also be allowed to raise other grounds at the time of 

arguments/hearing.

j

1.

J.

K.

L.

PRAYER:-

Keeping in view of above stated Facts, it is therefore humbly prayed that 

Service Appeal is devoid of merits and based on wrong grounds may kindly be dismissed 

with costs, please.

Inspecfor^eneral of PoWce, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pisfew 

(Respondent No. i)
ar.

Deputy Inspectdr'Q^heral of Police, 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

(Respondent No. 2)

Senior Superintendent of Police, Admin, 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

(Respondent No. 3)

d
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,<■ ■t #EFORE THE HON’BLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

■ PESHAWAR
Service Appeal No. 1810/2022.- ’

Pir Muhammad s/o Noor Muhammad Ex-Technical Head Constable No. 744/SB Special 

Branch Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar (Appellant)

VERSUS

Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and two 2 others

(Respondents)

AUTHORITY LETTER

Javed Iqbal DSP Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar is hereby 

authorized to appear on behalf of the Respondents before the Hon’ble Service Tribunal 

Peshawar. He is authorized to submit all required documents and replies etc pertaining to 

the appeal through the Government Pleader.

Police,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pes' 

(Respondent No. 1)

ofPolice,
Special Branch, Khyber'Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

(Respondent No. 2)

Deputy Inspecto:

Senior Superintendent ofPolice, Admin, 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

(Respondent No. 3)

a
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1810/2022.

Pir Muhammad s/o Noor Muhammad Ex-Technical Head Constable No. 744/SB Special 

Branch Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar (Appellant)

VERSUS

Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and two 2 others

(Respondents)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Javed Iqbal DSP Special Branch Peshawar, representative for Respondent 

No. 01 to 03 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the accompanying 

comments submitted by us are true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief and 

that nothing has been concealed from this Hon’ble Tribunal.

/;5 t1^ I'lr 7^

jr

Deponent
NICNo. 17301-1444400-5 

, Cell #03459128346
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?- r ORDER
=r

Being involved in criminal offence and charged, in Case FIR No. 427 

dated 30.06.2020 ,U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Katlang District Mardan, Technical 

Constable Pir Muhammad No. 744/SB of this establishment is hereby placed under 

suspension with immediate effect.

Departmental proceedings under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 

1975 (Amended 2014) are also initiated against him.

!

(MUHAMMAD IRSHAD KHAN) 
Senior Superintendent of Police Admn; 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

/EB; dated Peshawar the, / £ /2020.No.
Copy to the:- 
Director Technical/SB. 
LO/SB.
EA & SRC.

1.
2.
3.

1 c

%
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ENQUIRY AGAINST TECHNICAL CONSTABLE PIR
MUHAMMAD BELT N0.744.

i

Brief Facts: i [Technical Constable Pir Muhammad Belt No. 744, while posted in 
Technical Section, Special Branch has involved in case FIR No. 427, dated 30-06- 
2020 u/s 302/324/34-PPC, PS Katlang, District Mardan. In this regard he was 
charge sheeted and departmental enquiiy against him was conducted by SP Mardan 
Region, Special Branch vide No. 74/PA, dated 27-07-2020 in order to dig out the 
facts. The said enquiiy has been initiated once again for denovo enquiry and the 
undersigned is nominated as an Enquiry Officer.

i- i
1. .

i:

■t

\

Proceedings:
During the course of enquiry the statements of the following persons were 

recorded, their short summaries are as uhder:-
a. Const Pir Muhammad B. No. 744 (accused official). (F/A)

The accused official stated in his statement signed on 17-09-2020, that his 
first statement should be considered as his statement.
1. In the first statement accused official said that other three accused are his 
blood relatives. The complainants and my blood relativesTiave land issue.
3. He elaborated in his statement that he has no link with the' said incident 
and is innocent.
4. He also stated that he is aware of Rules and Laws and could not take such 
kind of step.
5. And requested at the end to file the enquiiy against him.

b. Investigation Officer, PS Katlang, District Mardan. (F/B)
In the statement of the 10 stated that:
1. In the incident area, he recovered one bullet and three empty shells 
including motorcycle of the victim.
2. That during house search of accused Iftildiar, one 30 bore pistol was 
recovered. The barrel of the pistol smelled like it was recently used, and took 
into position.
3. That Constable Pir Muhammad No. 744 was absent from 26-06-2020 in
the Special-Branch. ‘ .

k -%i'
- .V-_ *--1--^.-. .--i •; . 1

------r.
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4. At the time of occurance all accused presence 
scene.
5. During interrogation three 30 bore pistols were recovered from- accused 
Pir Muhammad, Abdullah and Mukaram. Recovered empty shells were 
dispatched to FSL,. Peshawar for forensic opinion which is still awaited.
6. Investigation officer elaborated in the last line of his statement that all 
accused are involved in the case.

were reported at the crime
,/

/■

h/I ■
■ ;

I
Ul-iaConclusion:
i;

a
; IKeeping in view of the above circumstances and available record in hand, I 

Enquiry Officer reached to the conclusion that the accused official Pir Muhammad 
No. 744 was absent from his lawful duty 

immediate officer. Similarly, Investigation Officer stated in his statement that Pir 
Muhammad along with other three accused, were present on the spot. The 
Investigation Officer in the last line of his statement declared that the accused is 
involved in the case. The statement of the accused official Pir Muhammad could 
not satisfy the undersigned. --------- -------------------- ----------------------------

■

26-06-2020 without informing hison

Recommendation:

Therefore, the accused official (Constable Pir Muhammad No. 744)’ is 
hereby recommended for major punishment, if agreed please.

i

h
I
f'

s.(Quaid Kamal)
SP/Peshawar Region, 

Special Branch, Hqrs: Peshawar.

I
K

h
f

f

1
f

F1

r
1

1
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* ORDER w/
This order is passed to dispose of departmental proceedings initiated under Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 (Amended 2014) against Technical Constable Pir Muhammad 

No. 744/SB. Facts forming the background of the departmental proceedings are as under;- 

Technical Constable Pir Muhammad No. 744/SB (hereinafter referred to 

officer) while posted to SB/HQr Peshawar got involved in criminal case bearing FIR No. 

427 dated 30.06.2020 u/s 302/324/34 PPC PS Katlang District Mardan.

1/ .r:/ff-
(7

fc;m
as an accusedf:

1/
I-

Charge sheet and statement of allegations based on said charges were issued to the 

accused officer vide this office Endst: No. 5270-71 dated 30.06.2020.
Mardan was nominated

1
1Sajad Khan SP/ SB

as Enquiry Officer to scrutinize the conduct of accused officer witli 
reference to the charges leveled against him. The .Enquiry Officer after conduct of Enquiry, in his 

findings reached to the conclusion that due to insufficient evidence the enquiry proceedings may 

be kept pending till decision of the trial court in the criminal case. However the undersigned 

being the competent authority did not agree with the findings and directed denovo proceeding in 

the matter wherein Enquiry Officer Quaid Kamal SP Peshawar Region Special Branch, Peshawar 

appointed. The Enquiry Officer after conduct of denovo

1

I

IS 'I.

■

2
1was enquiry, in his findings reached to 

the conclusion that the accused officer is found guilty of commission of misconduct.

After going through the findings of the Enquiry Officer, the material available on record 
and connected papers, I satisfied that the accused Officer committed misconduct within theam . 1
meaning of ibid Rules.

Before imposing major punishment, he was issued Final Show Cause Notice and heard in 

person by the undersigned that why the aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon him. His 

reply to the Final Show Cause Notice is not satisfactory as it is proved beyond shadow of doubt 
during enquiry proceedings that accused officer is indeed involved in the

As a result thereof, I Muhammad Irshad Khan, Senior Superintendent of Police Admn,

a competent authority under ibid Rules 
hereby imposed upon him Major Penalty of dismissal from service with an immediate effect.

f.
^ ■

case. r

Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar being

: I
•:*

A(MUHAMMAD IRSHAD KHAN)
Senior Superintendent of Police Admn; 
Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,’ 

_ Peshawar.

I
: I
: i;

, dated Peshawar the, 2^/ / /2020.
Copy to all concerned for information and necessary action. : ^

I
I
I.

/A 
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